

1 ENGROSSED HOUSE
2 BILL NO. 4049

By: McCall, Kerbs, Hill and
Randleman of the House

3 and

4 Bullard of the Senate
5
6

7 An Act relating to motor vehicles; amending 47 O.S.
8 2011, Section 1132A, which relates to registration
9 renewals; modifying options available when renewing
10 registration online; providing for deposit of certain
11 funds; and providing an effective date.

12 BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA:

13 SECTION 1. AMENDATORY 47 O.S. 2011, Section 1132A, is
14 amended to read as follows:

15 Section 1132A. A. In any online system ~~administered by the~~
16 ~~Oklahoma Tax Commission dealing with~~ which provides a service that a
17 motor license agent is authorized to provide pursuant to the
18 Oklahoma Vehicle License and Registration Act ~~the Tax Commission~~
19 there shall include a step where the individual ~~must~~ shall select
20 ~~between any a~~ a motor license agent in the state ~~and the Tax~~
21 ~~Commission to process any registration renewal~~ to process any online
22 transaction.

23 Said motor license agent as defined in Section 1102 of this
24 title does not include the Oklahoma Tax Commission. Any motor

1 license agent fees collected by a state agency shall be deposited
2 into the General Revenue Fund.

3 B. Motor license agents selected as provided in subsection A of
4 this section shall receive all fees provided by ~~statute for~~
5 ~~registration renewals processed by the motor license agent through~~
6 ~~any online system administered by the Tax Commission~~ the Oklahoma
7 Vehicle License and Registration Act; provided, the amount of fees
8 remitted to the motor license agent for each ~~registration renewal~~
9 online transaction processed by the motor license agent through any
10 online system ~~administered by the Tax Commission~~ shall be reduced by
11 One Dollar and fifty-six cents (\$1.56).

12 C. The selection step required pursuant to subsection A of this
13 section shall be installed and operational no later than ~~September~~
14 ~~1, 2010~~ January 1, 2021.

15 SECTION 2. This act shall become effective November 1, 2020.

16 Passed the House of Representatives the 11th day of March, 2020.

17
18 _____
19 Presiding Officer of the House
of Representatives

20 Passed the Senate the ____ day of _____, 2020.

21
22 _____
23 Presiding Officer of the Senate
24